Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 4:00 PM

To: ‘fschwarz@cravath.com'

Subject: Quadrennial Advisory Commission -- Request for Information

Attachments: 12-24-15-email-to-nyc-compensation-commission.pdf; 2-1-16-email-to-nyc-

compensation-commission.pdf

Dear Mr. Schwarz,
This follows up the message | left at your law office a short time ago, with Evelyn, an operator.

Attached are two e-mails that | sent to the Quadrennial Advisory Commission, which you chaired. As | received no
response to the first e-mail, sent on December 24, 2015, | sent a second on February 1, 2016 — to which | have received
no response.

As stated in each e-mail,

“ would like to contact Roxanne Delgado, who testified at the Commission’s November 23™ and
November 24" public hearings — as well as the other citizens who testified: Josefina Sanfeliu, Egidio
Sementilli, and Louis Rocco. Kindly furnish me with their phone numbers and/or e-mail
addresses. Alternatively, please contact them on my behalf and furnish them with my name, phone
number, and e-mail address so that they can contact me.”

| would greatly appreciate your response at your earliest convenience.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




